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10101 WILSHIRE BOULEVARD - LLOS ANGELES 90024-4703

BRUCE W. PRUITT, CCM TEL(310) 276-6104
CLUBHOUSE MANAGER . FAX (310) 860-3290

May 10, 2006

Mr. J. George Sotter

Sotter Engineering Corporation
26705 Loma Verde

Mission Viejo, CA 92691

Dear George,

It appears that our floor slipping problems have dramatically lessened since we
have been using the commercial floor-cleaning machine you recommended.
Effective immediately, we would like to limit the testing of the slip resistance of
the kitchen floor to annually. Prior to May 2007, please contact Executive Chef
Christian Reber to arrange a date for the assessment.

Thank you for your diligence in managing our floor maintenance and safety.

Sincerely,

G

Bruce W. Pruitt, CCM

cc: Executive Chef Christian Reber
Dennis Pacheco, CPA



